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State of Florlda

-M-E-M-O-R—A—N—D-U—M— COMMISSION
_ CLERK
DATE: February 18, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineer III, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement /W@_
RE: Docket No. 020645-TI - Compliance investigation of UKI Communications, Inc.
for apparent violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, and Toll

Provider Selection.

Staff received the attached letter from the company. This letter is pertinent to matters
concerning Docket No. 020645-T1. Please add to the docket file accordingly.
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UKI Communications, Inc. B
100 North Biscayne Blvd, Suite 400 :
Miami, Florida 33132 !
Phone (800) 641-7386
Fax: 866-684-0457
FEB —2 2004

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Consumer Affairs

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

We regret to inform you that UKI Communications Inc. Will be discontinuing intrastate
toll service for all of our commercial and residential customers located in the state of
Florida. All of our retail customers for in-state long distance interexchange services,
including 1+, toll free, dial around, casual, and travel card services will be affected.

Our customers have been informed that they need to choose another Long Distance
provider in order to be able to make Long Distance calls.

We, UKI Communications Inc, are requesting the cancellation of the Certificate of
Authority to transact business in the state of Florida as today January 27, 2004.

Sincerely,

UKI Communications Inc.



